

**Thirlwall Parish Council**  
**Agenda for Parish Council Meeting (Thursday) 17<sup>th</sup> May 2018 following on**  
**from Annual Parish Council Meeting at 7.30pm**

31/18 (Apologies for absence, appointment of new chair, appointment of new vice-chair, co-options of councillors and acceptance/declarations of interest – all to be done within APM meeting at APM beginning)

32/18 Minutes of previous meeting 02/05/18

33/18 Matters arising:

33/18.1 B6318

33/18.2 Pumphouse

33/18.3 Tilhill/Crammel Rigg

33/18.4 Play Area/S106 monies

34/18 Haltwhistle Joint Burial Committee – representation on committee

35/18 Longbyre

36/18 Parish Council Policy Checklist

36/18.1 New Standing Orders

37/18 COGs/PC Website – update

37/18.1 Update on computer equipment purchase

38/18 Accounts

38/18.1 Payment to S. G for creation of new TPC website £500.00

38/18.2 Request for £250 contribution to Gilsland Youth Club trip 2018

38/18.3 Payment to Clerk for extra work created by new data protection rules/transparency code

38/18.4 Invoice from Susan Saunders, clerk, neighbouring parishes – work to help train C. Jarvis

38/18.5 Insurance to pay for TPC/Playground by 31 May 2018

38/18.6 Pension arrangements for Clerk to be discussed

39/18 Planning

40/18 Correspondence

41/18 Matters to be placed on next agenda/any other business

41/2 Annual Audit/Accounts...Meeting to be adjourned...